ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD
Wednesday, November 8th, 2023— 7:00pm
5792 Elevator Road — Roscoe IL
Regular Monthly Meeting of the Township Board

[.  Call to Order
II.  Pledge of Allegiance
III.  Roll Call
IV.  Public Comments
V.  Approval of Prior Meeting’s Minutes — Website Posting to Follow
VI.  Approval of Bills
a. Supervisor’s Report — Fund and Bank Balances

VII. New Business

a. Approval of Final General Town Levy Ordinance #2023-1G

b. Approval of Final Road Levy Ordinance #2023-1R

c. Approval of Resolution #R-2023-11-8 SMTD FY24 Agreement

d. Review Sprinkler Quote — Community Center

e. Set date for Special Meeting to Award Pavilion Construction Contract

f. Review Proposals - Cemetery Lawn Care

g. Approval of Resolution R-2023-11-8-M Acceptance of Mowing Proposal(s)

VIII.  Reports

Highway Commissioner’s Report
Clerk’s /Sup Asst Report
Assessor’s Report

Township Attorney’s Report
Cemetery Report

Historical Society Update

o Ao o

IX. Unfinished / Old Business
X.  Public Comments (Restricted to Agenda Items)

XI.  Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting will be December 1 2h 2023, at 7pm in the Township Offices



ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD
OCTOBER 11T, 2023

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Bob Nowicki at 7 pm. Pledge of
Allegiance was said.

Roll Call was taken, and the following were present; Supervisor Bob Nowicki, Trustees
Elizabeth Lindquist, Phil Rhymer, Chuck Gilbert and Pat Henderson. Also attending
were Township Attorney Tom Green, Township Clerk Gary Blascoe, and Supervisor

Assistant Dawn Cassady.
Public Comments: None

Approval of Prior Minutes: A motion was made by Trustee Phil Rhymer to approve the
Regular Meeting Minutes of September 13th 2023. Seconded by Trustee Pat
Henderson. All voted yes, motion carried. A motion was made by Trustee Phil Rhymer
to approve the Special Meeting Minutes of September 215, 2023. Seconded by Trustee

Chuck Gilbert. All voted yes, motion carried.

Approval of Bills: General Town Bills of $36,196.44. A motion was made by Trustee
Phil Rhymer to approve, seconded by Trustee Elizabeth Lindquist. Roll Call was taken,
all approved, motion carried. General Road Bills of $58,092.46. A motion was made by
Trustee Pat Henderson to approve, seconded by Trustee Elizabeth Lindquist. Roll Call
was taken, all approved, motion carried. Cemetery Bills of $10,447.19. A motion was
made by Trustee Chuck Gilbert to approve, seconded by Trustee Phil Rhymer. Roll
Call was taken, all approved, motion carried.

Supervisor's Reports: Fund & Bank Balances in the packets.

New Business: Ratify/Approve Resolution #R-2023-8-9-1. Ratifying Bob as IMRF
Agent(approved in August). A motion was made by Trustee Phil Rhymer to approve,
seconded by Trustee Elizabeth Lindquist. Roll Call was taken, all approved, motion
carried. Approve Tentative General Town Levy Ordinance #2023-1G. A motion was
made by Trustee Chuck Gilbert, seconded by Trustee Elizabeth Lindquist. Roll Call
was taken, all approved, motion carried. Approve Tentative Road Levy Ordinance
#2023-1R. A motion was made by Trustee Pat Henderson, seconded by Trustee
Elizabeth Lindquist. Roll Call was taken, all approved, motion carried. Approval of Ad-
Request for Cemetery Lawn Care Proposals. 2-year commitment is requested, 2024 &
2025. A motion was made by Trustee Chuck Gilbert, seconded by Trustee Phil
Rhymer. Roll Call was taken, all approved except Trustee Pat Henderson. Motion
carried. Approve Resolution #R-2023-10-11. Appointment of Cemetery Committee
Members. The following three members are Nola Carnine/Michael McGinnis/and Tracy
Terry. A motion was made by Trustee Phil Rhymer to approve, second by Trustee
Chuck Gilbert. Roll Call was taken, all approved. Approval of Expenses for Cemetery



CIMS Conference. A motion was made by Trustee Chuck Gilbert, seconded by Phil
Rhymer. Roll Call was taken, all approved. Approval of Pavilion Drawings for Bidding.
Complete review done by Dan Saavedra. On October 13th bids will go out, 10/16
release drawings, 10/30 conference, 11/06 Bids due, 11/08 approval of bids. Size of
building is 53.4 x 46. A motion was made by Trustee Chuck Gilbert, seconded by
Trustee Elizabeth Lindquist. Discussion resumed. Sidewalks around the Historical
home is included in this bid. Roll Call was taken. All approved except Trustee Pat
Henderson. Motion carried.

Reports: Highway Commissioner’'s Report-None Clerk's/Sup. Asst. Report-Dawn made
reports for review. Assessor's Report-None Township Attorney’s Report-None
Cemetery Report-Financials in Packet Historical Society Update-Trustee Phil Rhymer-
Electrician finishing up, insulation, siding and brick work on the chimney, and replacing

the big window.
Un-finished Business: SOP next meeting.

Public Comments-bids for Cemetery Lawn Care will be a written procedure mailed out
to applicants.

Adjournment: At 7:57 pm, a motion was made by Trustee Phil Rhymer to adjourn the
meeting. Seconded by Trustee Pat Henderson. All voted yes, motion carried. The

meeting was adjourned at 7:57 pm.
Respectfully submitted,
Gary W. Blascoe

Roscoe Township Clerk
The next Regular Meeting will be November gth 2023, at 7 pm in the Township Offices.



Z o | abed

€L9LL sasuadx3 [oAel L poo4 juensag Apuly Buniied £202/0€/0L ina
og'zee sasuadx3 [aAelL [810H juensag Aputdy Bunyied €202/0€/04 g
96'ElY sasuadx3 [aAel | 96'€ LY §'59XZEQ abeln wenas Apuid Buniied £20Z/0€/04 ne
05'6EE'8 000
00°69. YOIVIVO/D seoIneg [efan Z000-1.5888# 100V MeT Jy shsulony Ag1SE Z€ ON JuBWlelS €202/LE/0L ing
05°LL€'2 YOV/VO/D seoineg [eba Z000-158884# 100V Me" Jy shsulony Ag1SE 08'ON JUBWale)S £202/LE/0L g
0S'vhL @oueusjulely Jendwo) Aianooal pue dn yoeg suoin|os Jejndwo) ajul $09291L00 €£202/LE/0L ng
¥9'62 YONV/VO/D salddng 8o10 JaUIgeD %D0)sal 0} saj|ddns [edipaiy Riajes @ piv 1siid sgjuID 9b2£62281S £202/LE/0L
05°2. aoueuajulel Jeindwo) €202/L2/0} Hoddng yoa | suonnjog Jeindwo anu3 95€29100 €202Z/L€/0L
00°0€€ aoueusjulely Jeindwo) Hoddns 8jqeo a)s uQ suonn|os Jendwo) anu3 LSET91L00 €202/LE/OL
00°G0L "9/9 Buiues| 801198 100 sma1) Buiues| €202 L€ 100 €202/LE/0L ng
ol'Le YO/NV/VO/D saliddng 2210 99/ uoxig Wy €06€1L8Y £202/0€/0} ng
LYol SENTH peoy JojeAs|3 Z6.S 1000ZEL6G00109IN €202 92/04-/.2/6 €20Z/OE/0L ng
el YOV/IVOID salddng 8210 sJap|o} 3|y Alddng 8010 ANO-PIN 0-006699 £20Z/0€/0} ng
00°262 soueuaUlEl Jendwo) ajeoyiua A | suopn|os Jendwo) anul ZL€29L00 €202/0€/0L ng
00°S¥L soueusjulel Jeindwo) Hoddng yoa L suoynjog Jejndwo) ajul 2b2T9100 £20Z/0E/0}
/1°09 HO/V/VO/D sallddng 8ou0 uozewy spio "osi\ sieidepy INGH Apessed umeq L¥200vE £20Z/0E/01
oLoe YO/V/VO/O salddng 8010 (uaB) uebing AsjjeA %00y LSGE9E €202/52/0}
00°GbL aoueusjulel J8indwo) Hoddng yoa ) suon|og Jeyndwog anul £8129100 €202/6L/04 ng
66°7L YONV/VO/D salddng o0 aYsqa sa)sgaM diysumo Ajjejo - AousBy Inypy 0O €£202/52/0L g
62902 YO/VVD/D Bunipny/Buunosdy 20z @8 |enuue uonesodio) sjysusg sakoldw3 £202¥20L €202/€2/0L ng
¥0°292 YO/V/VO/D sallddng 8210 § 017 PPE 0} pey Jeno ajisqap Bulbueyd peppy GOE 92O Oju| |lIg S HOSOIIN €202 120 €202/€2/04 ng
00°005'L YO/VVD/O Bunipny/Buunoooy d11 ""09 8 Hedalg LEEOL L €£202/50/0L ng
29'6h YO/V/VO/O sallddng 2010 99/L¥ uoxia My 22259.LY €£202/50/0L ng
e L2 sal asnoH sso1) 9SNOH SS0ID £06.5¥Z109I0IN €202 100 £L06. £202/60/0} g
L9°5¥C sal sauoyd oU| suoHEdIUNWIWOD dI §10252v01L008 £202/20/0} ng
18°€6L sal Ued ayig UieduoH /9061 P3Wo) €202 190 L9061 £202/2L/0} g
652 s Wb 1e8ns g%y 85061 PIWOD  €£202--01-€202/S/6 €20Z/ZL/0L ing
€6°9LL sal Med sso1) peoy 30oiqiepa) 885l L Yed $s0I0MY 66098 PIWOD €202 100 66098 €202/2L/0L g
£b'9LE 8| 8jo11D uolBUILLIIM $85ZL WMZ100L P3Wo) €202 190 LL00.L £202/2LI0} g
gzele saninn peoy yeBauouoH UreduoH S00.0 pP3wo) €202 100 500/ £202/2L/0L
80°0LE peoy JojeAs|3 2646 NdS Ule [eJaUB9 600S5C PIWOD €202 190 60052 £202/ZL/0L
i AYA suonedIuNWWo) Japey) €202 0 gcoz/el/ol
ve'ie @oueusjulely Jeindwo) 201440 Ulew o} 10 €LL1 BSIA €202 190 890pY £202/90/0}
66°Gl YO/VIVO/O saljddng 200 €202 10 wooz €202 100 €202/20/0L g
62°cl YO/V/VO/D saliddng 8010 s394 92IMBS Alyjuopy 80IM9G 934 JUBYIIBIN 190 §580% £202/20/0) ng

junowy Hpa1n JUNOJJY owsap aweN wnN ajeq adAy

€202 48q0320
Hoday siiig Alypuo TvHINID
dIHSNMOL 300S0d

10Ssassy

pun4 UMO] [BIBUS9) |Bejo L

pung umoj] |esauag

SANN4d TV - TVY3N39

€2/20/L1
d €0:21



Z Jo g abed

LY OvS‘6€ 1viol
8€'0¥9°0¢C VL0l 170¥AVd
60°006°'8L 00°0 IvioL
60°006'8) 000 SANNA 1TV - TVY3NIO [ejoL
09'26.'6 000 SANN4 TV - NOILY3¥O3Y [ejoL
09'/6.'6 000 pun4 uoneaioay |ejol
68'5¥C [end Aed IGO0 Sueg XaM £202/201 €202/LE/0L
€826l 00 senin 131/ Hied YHON €202 /¥0/0L-€/8 €20Z/LE/OL
000LL uyor e yod £202/12/1 1-€202/2/0L---S1aha | Ala)) uyor-e-pod 9€2021 €202/0€/0L
€0'€6 09 Buiues|O €6 0} €0'96 1IPBIO 00°ES B PEY S|amo) saljddng Aiddng so10 AHO-PIN 0-006699 £202/0€/0L
002SL'T sasuadx3 pazioBajeoun 1s0d psemp3 youag sjonpold ainsta sAoLNN 816vS £202/0€/0}
8€'9L 090 samin Japua) Ayunwwo)d Jajua) Woy [ejuswuoNAUT 14D 8/82600000LN £202/0E/0L na
61°061 00 sanin juswWiesl} Jajemalsen Auoyiny uonejues SI9ARY JnoJ abieyD Jawosnd £202/0€/0} g
0005 00 s8N Q/0 18U EeSIA 3lIqol L €202€201 €202/€2/0} g
00'00€ punjay [ejuay Jj) wwo €202 22 100 punyay ysodag Alunoag punjay Jisodaq Jajuad Ajunwwo) abue gz0z/ez/0L ng
00052 punjay [ejuay 49 WwWo €202 12 120 punjay ysodaq Aunosg punjay ysodaq Jejua) Aunwiwo)d BeAeH £z0z/c2/0L g
€L9LlL sa||ddng bunesado €LLL esIA 199]4 '® We BSIA £202/94/01 na
S8'0p 00 siteday/aoueusjuleiy sbeg abeqieo €LL1 BSIA Q/Quozewy esiA €20Z/91/01 na
00°00S'€ 00 sileday/@oueuajuiely /9 elodn) |lgisu| "oul Buyooy Y¥'dD L0l £202/0L/0L
00°00¢ punjay |ejusy 49 WWoH €202 Gl 100 punjay ysodaq Anosg punjay yisodaq Jejuad Aunwwod X0OX2IH 8|09IN €202/94/01
00°00€ punjay |ejuay 1O Wwoo €202 ¥1 100 punjay Yisodaq Alnosg punjay yisodaq Jsjua) Aunwwo) uosuyor Alloy £202/9L/04
00092 09 Buiues|o Ayuow xz Bulues|) soueusiurey Aljioe [euojuer gy Lp0ZLLL £202/60/04
€Z'1E salinn 8SNOH $S0ID 8¥08S PIWOD €202 190 8085 £202/2L/0}
0l'1ee 20 sann €202 /1L~ §/9 J8yua) Aunwwo) Jajua) WoY 9zoeE PIWOD €202-€-0L-1-6 £202/2L/0L
00°00¢ punjey |ejusy 4O wWwod €202 8 100 punjay yisodag Aunosg punjay yisodaq Jajua) Aunwiwo)d s|2%ons £202/0L/0L
00°00€ punjay |ejuay 1O Wwo €202 L0 punyey ysodaqg Aunoag punjay yisodaq Jejua) Alunwwod  |yepiakeH B003g9Y €20Z/04/0L
000L} uyor e pod £202/42/01-£202/92/6--s1aka Allo) uyor-e-yod 19021 £202/20/0L e
L¥'9G 00 sileday/@oueuajuieiy ejodn) uo poy aoe|day Kieg sooselg 807299/ UOZRWY £202/20/0} g
pun4 uoijealddy
SANNd TV - NOILY3¥O3Y
66292 000 10sSassy [ejo|
junowy pain jJunoody owsa aweN wnN ajeq adAy
€202 1390300
Moday s|iig AlypuoN TYHINTD i
dIHSNMOL 300S0d

INd €021



| abed

62 L1SL LLp8 00°¥S WL 82'9S 692l suonnquiuo) pue saxe| Jakojdw3 |ejoL
¥8'9¥S 000 000 000 000 ¥8'9vS (Auedwiod) J4N|
00'S. 000 000 000 000 00'G. (Auedwod) ySH
2G°90t 000 000 000 000 26'90v (Auedwod) asueinsu| yjjeaH
ov'1L6€ 1189 LLEY 18'.G 08'v¥ 6L9LL (Auedwod) fndag |e1d0s
€5°16 ¥6'GL €201 vl 80l ve Ly (Auedwod) ateaipaiy
suoinquuo) pue saxe] J1afojdwg
€8'86'9 or'89L‘L 26'50L Sh'ee6 99°22. ov'vsv'e fed 1aN
£8'v86'9 ov'89L’l 26'60L Sv'ee6 99'zel oy vSp'e Ked ssoun pajsnipy
€8'¥86'0 ov'89L'l 26'60L GY'ee6 99'¢2eL ov'vSh'e fed ssou9 |ejoL
€8'786'0 ov'89L°L 26'50L Sv'eee 99'¢eL oV ¥Sv'e USV AlnoH
Aed ssouo
sjuawjsnipy pue saxe] ‘sabepp aakojdwz
av.ioL rujed ‘qejuiz cesshly ‘Yoo UBOf ‘sameH ISy ‘4aysld *+gaq ‘Jaulag
€202 13q03200

Arewwng [joihed TvHINTD

dIHSNMO1 300S0d

€creo/tl
WV SZ: L1



| abed

z8°18v'L

£6°85¢C 126G v ovl 11°608 19CL \44%% suonnquiuo) pue saxe| tafojdw3 jejoL
8l'¢ 000 000 000 8lL'e 000 000 ¢ Auedwog uosIA
¥6'66¢C 000 000 000 ¥6°G6¢ 000 000 (Auedwoo) Sy
¥2'95 000 000 000 ¥2'95 000 000 (Auedwod) ¥SH
98'¥0€ 000 000 000 98'v0¢€ 000 000 (Auedwod) asueinsu| yjjeaH
vLLL 000 000 000 YL L)L 000 000 Z Auedwo) |ejuaqg
05°159 G8'60¢C 9l'6cl 99'¢ll €901 0689 65°€E (Auedwoo) funoag [e1oog
9e°es1 80°6¥ 120 85°9¢ 18'%2 LLE) Gg'L (Auedwiod) asedipaiy
suoinquiuo) pue saxe] Jakojdwg
SLPLy'olL Z9'v8e‘e  ££€80'CT  €£'¢€8'L 02129k  00°0S6 L9°LYS Ked 1oN
SL'viv'ol Z9v8e'c  €£'€80'c  €£€e8’l 02 Le9’Lt 00056 L9'LYS Ked ssoug pajsnipy
62'8ve- 000 000 000 62'8vc- 000 000 Ked ssoi9 wouy suolonpaq ejoL
€L 'v8- 000 000 000 €l'y8- 000 000 SHNI
9L'v9lL- 000 000 000 9L'v9lL- 000 000 ujjesH
Red ssoug wouy suoljonpag
y¥'299°'01 Z9v8e'c  ££€80'C  €£'€e8'l  6¥698°L  00°0S6 L9'LYS fed ssoug jejo
[A4%:{0]" 000 000 000 ZL'80l 000 000 ua9 AINOH %G oA
Gz'es9'l 000 000 000 GZ'es9't 000 000 N39 %SZ AlnoH
21’80l 000 000 000 rA%:{]" 000 000 %gLuanhepljoH
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ulwupy %6, awi} dwoo
00°056 000 000 000 000 00°056 000 juejsissy Josialadng
G6'C¥8'L 29v8¢'e €€'€80°C €e'ees’t 000 000 L9°LWYS O sjeiyo Pa3dd3
Aed ssouo
sjuawysnlpy pue saxe] ‘sabepp aakojdwz
V1ol “TUBAJBS  “UIRIYDS  TOIMON “*osueH 'eSSE)  “'09se|g
€20¢ 13q03200

Arewwing jjolAed
dIHSNMOL 300S0d

€e/eo/LL
NV €2:L1



2 Jo | abed

yo'ovs'e
82'G16°L
91'02L

€6'V€S'8

000

00'652
05°06L
Sh'6l
06'sl
89'6
9.'v8L
G6'L6L
G8'€9
26'88
00'se
66'9
6£'81
16'v€
o'y
00°L
00'62
95'89
L5°002
yo'L
S6'v1
GL'89
Ly'El
60'68
SL'eL
00005
659l
88'LL
00’62t
68°18
00'€L0'S
Lee0l
GL9le
GL'eT
2SS
8s'cl

HH/HO Speoy - 9oUBUBJUIBIA JPIN 8 "PY U000y 884 uonoadsu| Buuasuibug
YH/YO Speoy - aouBUBIUBN £202-}-€2--0SHL 824 uonoadsul Bupsauibug

Aed Jleydsy - Speoy aoueuajuIB)

YO/NVNVO/D sainag [eba
YONNVO/O seoInas [eba

HO Ss)onJ| - aoueuajuieiy

HO S)onu| - 8dUBUBUIBN

¥O sydnu - sdueuuie|

HO syonu| - ssueusjuiey

HO syoni| - sduBUBUBI

HO syonu] - adueusjuiey
HO/NVYO/D saliddng 2010
¥9o/9 bues|y

dinb3/6pig Juien

YONNO/O selddng aou0
sannn

YO/NVNVO/O salddng so10
dinb3/6pig en

HONVNVO/D saddng 8210
HH/Y9 seyddng Bunessdo

"9 syonu| - adueusjuR

HO s)oni] - aoueusuR

HO s)onu| - aoueuajuieiy
HONV/NVO/O Bunipny/Bununodoy
YOO/ saliddng 800
HH/49 seyddng Bupesado
YH/YO speoy - adueusjuleiy
YOV Bunipny/Bununoooy
YO/N/VO/9 saliddng aou0
YH/LO speoy - adueuajule\
HO syonu| - adueusulB)

n
HH/YO SPEOY - 8duUBUBUIBIN

dinb3/6pig Jurew
dinb3/6pig ien

Jeydsy 82-85 1l ¥

Z000-15888# 100V
Z000-15888# 100V

lInu o1y doy Jadie) axelg

j18UIqeD ¥00}S8l 0 saliddns [eolpaiy

99LLY

sJapjo} 3y

ploJeH aseo auoyd

Buny4 ueuusig

$20Z 99} |enuue

99.LLY

adid 1a
peoy JojeAs|3 2645 NdS
peoy JojeAs|3 Z6.LS Peoy Z#

uewJajeg
uewJayeg

ou| ‘sajuedwo) peoy %00y

Me 1y shawiony AG1SE
men 1y shewony Ag1S8
sued oiny sAuar

syed oy sAuap

sped oy s,Ausp
Jaxous( Aajul4

Jaxouaq Asjul4

sped ojny isanbie) suojunig
Kiajes 3 piv isil4 sejui)
smal) buues|n

800S0} 9JEMPIEH 82V
uoxia Mo
10002€.6S00400IN
Aiddng 2010 ANO-PIN
800S0y dIEMPIEH 90y

saysqaM diysumo] Ajejo] - Aouaby Jnypy

€LLL BSIA

aAjowolny S0y

ou| Jamodpini4 Buiyoied

sped oy sAuap

uoljesodlo) syyauag aakojdw3

G9E 30O ojul li'g SIN YOSOIIN

€LL1 BSIA
0D S32IAIBS Slou||| uJsyHoN
dT11 09 3 adalg

uoxia My

00 S3DIAIBS Sloulll| WaYHON
sued oiny s,Aulap

ou| suonEsUNWWOY d|

d1 ueiy @ 8100

UlBW [BJBUSD 6005Z PIWO0D
g9y 50126 P3Wod
SUONEDIUNWIWOYD JaUEBYD
800S0y 3IEMPIEH 30Y

800S0y aJjempieH ady

90-vS6EE €202/2L/0L
20-659v€ €202/El/0)
GGZ8lE €202/10/01

¢€ ON juswaiels €202/1€/04
08'ON juawasjels €20e/Le/0k
0L¥2€S €202/1€/01

0L.2€S €202/1€/0}

82.2€S €202/1€/0}

9€2LGT €202/1€/01

6¥€952 €202/1€/0}
8.2252L1.16 €202/1€/0L
9p2€6228LS €202/1€/0)
€202 L€190 €20z/1€/0l
262y €202/1€/01

€06€18Yy €202/0€/01

€202 92/04-/L2/6 €£202/0E/0L
0-006699 €202/0€/0}

182 €202/0€/01

120 €20z/se/ol

18D SN BsIA €202/€2/0}
€667 €202/€2/0}
100-¥OLLPN €202/€2/01
6522€S €202/€2/04
€202v20l} €20e/ee/oL

€202 0 geoz/ee/olL

19914 @ Wied EsIA €202/91/01
L16¥9 €202/21/01

LEE0L L €202/50/01
¢22S9LY €202/S0/01

0b¥b9 €202/¥0/0}

98/1€S €202/60/0}
§10252¥01L008 €202/20/0}
1809291 €202/Zt/0}

€202 190 60052 €20z/21/0l
€202 0 50125 €202/21/0}
€202 100 €20z/zL/oL

G2ey €202/eiioL

82¢y €202/€1/0)

junowy

upain

JUN0J2Y

owaw

€202 13903120

awen

uoday siiig Alyauon 390a1Ng B AVOoy

dIHSNMOL 30280

wnN ajeq

adAL

puny peoy pleH
pun4 peoy [eJaud9 [ej0 1L

pung peoy |eJeus
SANN4 17V - 394a1¥8 ? avoy

€2Iz0/L1
WV veLL



Z o z abed

9L'0SE‘TY IvioL
9.'85b'ST TvioL

00°268'G} 00'0

00'268's} 000

L0°LG€'L 000

00°6L YH/YO saiddng Bunelado NH usaig g sJ8jua) YyeaH |euonednooQ 65L¥Y €20Z/0€/0} g

00'200't HH/YO salddng Bunesedo "0Q 9IAIAS JAAY ¥00Y 8.6l €202/€Z/0} g

ybsee Aed Jleydsy - speoy aoueuajuiely Jeydsy 82-85 1l ¥ ou) ‘sajuedwo) peoy %00y GEY8LE €202/E2/0} g

GL'6LS peoy 1IvS SPEOJ O} J[ES UIIM XIW 0} pUBS ou| seudjel ® XI Apeay ssaboy 91060€ €202/€2/0} g

00052 HH/YO salddng Bunesado ¥20Z wnilosuo) 224 [enuuy SJajua yieaH |euoiednoQ €202020} €202/€2/0} ng
junowy }paI JUN022Yy owap awepN wnN ajeq adAL

€202 19q0320

uoday siiig AlysuoN 39AINEG *? AVOY

dIHSNMOL 30080y

T108AVd

aviol
SANN4 11V - 390118 ® QvOy [ejol

pung peoy pieH [ejoL

€220/t
WV pE: 1L



L o | abed

16°0L2'G  EP'€8L°L 61'822°L v1°92L mm.mrvv__‘ 28'692 80°€S 96°L02
8¢l vey vy 000 vy 90'L 000 000
ye'865'c  8Z'L.8 441514 95'68Y o¥'ey9 89'86 000 000
9L'eve 00'6Z 00'6. 000 005 92’81 000 000
zeiee't  Ts'oov 25’90t 000 25'90¥ 99°L0L 000 000
06'92 99'ee 99'€e 000 99'¢C 26'S 000 000
LL08L'L  ob9ze 9z'L8l v.'L6L [AA 14 Sh'Ge co'el 89'€9l
192 €€'9/ 6ECY y8'vy G6'GS 62'8 900} 82'8¢€
Evh_mr 00'v0S'S 09'62L'C 09'260'€ 0b'¥90'v LE°€29 88'€69 00'0v9'2
68'.¥.'6L 00'¥0S'S 09'62L'e 09'260'c o' $90'v LE'€29 88°'€69 00'0¥9'2
68'/v.'6L 00'v0S'S o9'6el'e 09'260'€ 0¥'v90't LE°€29 88'€69 00'0¥9'2
92’868 ov'8.l¢e 000 000 98'61S 000 000 000
G2'9¢e 000 000 000 000 G2'oe 000 000
0v'G6e 000 000 08'LLL 09'e8C 000 000 000
99'¥G.'9L 00'8SS'V ¥0'129'C 08'086'2 ¥6'092'c 000 88'€69 00'0v9'
/8°0SS 000 000 000 000 18°0SS 000 000
GZ'9e 000 000 000 000 G2'9e 000 000
000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000
91'9/0'L  09'29S 96'80S 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
IVLIOL N PlOJeH “awwiN A\ ueuAsy 4asiy [ UBPEH ‘SBuUOf Y wil ‘UosueH S epuoyy ‘uosueyq [N Auiay ‘Jagleg

€202 1340320
Arewwng joahed Ajyiuopy 35AING ® AVON
dIHSNMOL 3002S0d

N uUojysy “4ayueg

suopnquyuo) pue saxe] Jakojdwg ejor
¢ Auedwoq uosip

(Auedwo9) 441

(Auedwod) ySH

(Auedwod) asueinsuj yjjeay

Z Auedwo) |ejuag

(Auedwod) Aj1und3g |e1o0S
(Auedwod) aseoipapy
suopnquIuo) pue saxe] safojdwz
fed 1N

Ked ssoi9 pajsnipy

Aed ssou9) |ejoL

PEOY PiBH UOIEIBA

peoy AlINOH %5z 9eA

(g°1x) awpaA0

avoy AunoH

avoy %5z AunoH
%5gpeoyAepiioH

uwpy %gz pauses awil dwo)
g9 pled dwo)

a9y pauseg dwo)

Aed ssoi9

sjuawysnipy pue saxe] ‘sabepp aafojdwz

€2/20/LL
WV 2s:LL



1 jo | abed

89°€98'TT
0

89'€98°L1L 00°0

89'€98'L L 000

89'€98'L 1 000

V1oL

00°02. 3AQMOJ|IM\ SOUBUSJUIE|\ JOGET/UMET  S83J} € @ SBYSNQ GOZ) Wi} 8313 9 ysng Jofe|y slaqueyd poy GGZley €coz/ielol g
0068 JQMOIJ|IM SOoUBUBJUIBIA JOgET/UMET] yses) Aidwa siaxsew Jsjuim siaqueyg poy §SclZy €20z/Le/ol g
00'G8 JQMOJIIM\ oUBUS|UIBIA JOgeT/UmeT yied Aeids slaqueyd poy §Scley €20e/Le/0) g
0009 QMO||IM SouBUBJUIE| JOQET/UMET] 60/01 S2/6 WIHL siaqueyg poy §SclZy €20z/Le/ol ng
00°009'} YQMOJ|IM SOUBUSJUIB|N JOGET/UMET IE/OL LL/OL 60/0} 2O/0L G2/6 X G BUIMOW 00°0Z€ slaquieyd poy SScley £20z/Le/ol g
€216 IIIH 8|9BuUUId [eAOWSY BISEM Ul0e AON-€20Z L€ 100 IIH 8joeuuld  |IIHUUIdTYLNIWNOYIANT 149 6251600000LN €202/0€/0} ng
€8°051 Aousbunuo) Aisjewa) |esw | + Buiuiesy oy abesjiy uosueH epuoyy €20201 €202/6L/01
66871 Aousbunuo Aisjewa) 19 OW SN WOOI PUZ JEUIWSS SWID SSAUISPII €LLL BSIA  Jeulwag swi] BsIA €202/2L/0L
£9'92 Aousbunuo) A1sjawa) is| UO Juswhed [eulq JEUILSS SWID SSSUISP|IA €/11 BSIA  Jeulwas swiQ esIA €£202/2L/01
0009 Aousbunuo9 Aisjewa) 00°09 UolelISIay 8oual8juo) swio gLLL esiA  Bay juoQswi) esiA €202/50/04 g
00056 $834 SWIQ /L L/ZL O} €202/L L/C| 8duBUSUIBW SN|D [BNUUY OU| S3Jel00SsY g Joxewey 999521 £€202/20/0} ng
00'G.8 fisjewa) asuadx3 sjelng died ou| }IneA |eung usjieH 9699-G699 £202/20/01 ng
00'596'¢€ Kisewa) Bumas auois |IpIIH UoSIET'[B31D ‘UYoIAON[UBY ‘UOSqID ‘S|aluEq OU| }IneA [elng ujieH 9699-5699 £202/20/0L ng
00°02S 800S0y S80UBUBJUIBI\ JOGET/UMET 8uIq aous) WL 8led umeT quinyl usali9 992 €202/50/01 g
00°02s lIlHUUld 8OUBUSJUIE|\ JOQET]/UMET MO 8le) UMET qunyl usalg ¥99¢ €2¢0¢/S0/0L ng
000002 800S0y SoUBUBJUIB JOgET/UMET MO i) umeT quiny| usaig $99¢ €202/S0/0L g
junowy Nnpain JUNO022Y owa £20Z 1990390 awepN wnpn ajeq adAy

Moday sjiig Ajyauo TvHINID
dIHSNMOL1 30280y

Jl0Jhed

aviol
SANN4 11V - TVH3IN3O [EjoL

pun4 Aisjawa) |ejo|

pung Aiajawa)d
SANN4 77V - TVY3N3O

€2/20/LL
NV 9zZ:Li



10:03 AM ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

11/02/23 Reconciliation Summary
SENB OSLAD GRANT, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Oct 31, 23
Beginning Balance 168,708.91
Cleared Balance 168,708.91
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023 168,708.91
Ending Balance 168,708.91

Page 1



10:42 AM ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

11/02/23 Reconciliation Summary
SENB Bank«sill¢ CHECKING, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 110 items
Deposits and Credits - 7 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 56 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 23 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Oct 31, 23
37,471.61
-99,712.97
113,504.00
13,791.03
51,262.64
-37,836.46
-37,836.46
13,426.18
-21,511.57
-21,511.57
-8,085.39

Page 1



10:06 AM
11/02/23

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary
SENB Bank (TRANSFER ACCT)S, Period Ending 10/31/2023

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 6 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 10/31/2023

Ending Balance

Oct 31, 23
2,008,208.03
~110,000.00
66,510.54
-43,489.46
1,964,718.57
1,964,718.57
1,964,718.57

Page 1



Roscoe Township Balance Sheet OCTOBER 2023

General Account Funds

General Town & Assessor Fund

Beginning Balance from SEPTEMBER 2023

Income received during month

Expenses approved this meeting

Adjustments

Ending Balance for OCTOBER 2023
General Assistance Fund

Beginning Balance from SEPTEMBER 2023

Income received during month

Expenses approved this meeting

Adjustments

Ending Balance for OCTOBER 2023
Cemetery Fund

Beginning Balance from SEPTEMBER 2023

Income received during month

Expenses approved this meeting

Adjustments

Ending Balance for OCTOBER 2023
General Account Fund Ending Balance

Road Account Funds

General Road Fund
Beginning Balance from SEPTEMBER 2023
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for OCTOBER 2023

Hard Road Fund
Beginning Balance from SEPTEMBER 2023

Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments

Ending Balance for OCTOBER 2023

Special Bridge Fund
Beginning Balance from SEPTEMBER 2023
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for OCTOBER 2023

Road Account Fund Ending Balance

Roscoe Township Total Fund Balance

1,357,752.49
24,879.67
(37,732.80)

58,090.51
110.85

1,344,899.36

64,513.19
7,588.03
(11,863.68)

58,201.36

390,797.16
24,731.31
(9,428.12)

60,237.54

$

1,463,338.26

460,175.97
10,021.76
(31,922.64)

406,100.35

590,138.06
932.92

438,275.09

591,070.98

$

1,435,446.42

$

2,898,784.68




Roscoe Township Total Equity

Roscoe Township Bank Account Balances
Money Market Account
Checking Account
Grant Acc
Bank Balance
CD Investments
Outstanding checks
Adjustment (Liabilities)

70175412 CD Investment Blackhawk
70176894 CD Investment Blackhawk

General Township  Maturity Interest
9/30/2023 S 200,200.71 S 50.45
6/30/2023 S 200,150.26 S 50.44
3/31/2023 $ 200,099.82 $ 49.32
12/31/2022 S 200,050.50 S 50.50
9/19/2022 S 200,000.00 S 53.72
6/30/2022 S 430,964.91 $ 53.72
3/31/2022 S 430,911.19 9/19/2022 $ 53.71
1/6/2022 $ 430,857.48 $ 53.70
9/30/2021 S 430,803.78 3/21/2022 $ 53.70
6/30/2021 S 430,750.08 9/20/2021 $ 53.68
3/31/2021 S 430,696.40 S 265.34
S 737.83
Special Bridge Maturity Interest

10/31/2023 S 556,864.06 $ 4,470.79
7/31/2023 S 552,393.27 $ 3,421.67
4/30/2023 S 548,971.60 $ 3,363.34
1/31/2023 S 545,608.26 $ 3,416.55
10/31/2022 S 542,191.71 $ 3,183.84
7/19/2022 S 539,007.87 S 67.18
4/29/2022 S 538,940.69 S 67.17
1/31/2022 S 538,873.52 S 67.17
10/31/2021 S 538,806.35 S 67.16
8/4/2021 70176894 S 538,739.19 1/18/2022 $ 335.58
4/30/2021 70176894 S 538,403.61 S 332.42
1/31/2021 70176894 $ 538,071.19 7/20/2021 $ 2,792.84
$ 13,693.25

1,964,718.57
51,262.64
168,708.91
2,184,690.12
757,064.77
(37,836.46)
(5,133.75)
2,898,784.68

200,200.71 Maturity 03/19/2024
556,864.06 Maturity 07/19/2024

757,064.77

3/19/2024

7/19/2024



TAX LEVY ORDINANCE
TOWNSHIP
ORDINANCE No. 2023-1G

An ordinance levying taxes for all town purposes for Roscoe Township, Winnebago County,
Illinois, for the tax year 2023, collectable in 2024.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of Roscoe Township, Winnebago County, [llinois,
as follows:

SECTION 1: That the sum of Seven Hundred Eighty-nine Thousand and 00/100 Dollars
($789.000.00) are hereby levied upon all property subject to taxation within the Township as that
property is assessed and equalized, in order to meet and defray all the necessary expenses and
liabilities of the Township, as required by statute, or voted by the people in accordance with the
law, for such purposes as:

GENERAL TOWN FUND
CEMETERY FUND
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND

For the year 2023.
SECTION 2: That the amount levied for each object and purpose shall be as follows:

GENERAL TOWN FUND

Total General Town Fund $748.,000.00
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND

Total General Assistance Fund $ 2,000.00
CEMETERY FUND

Total Cemetery Fund $ 39,000.00
TOTAL TAX LEVY SUMMARY

General Corporate Tax $748,000.00
General Assistance Tax $ 2,000.00
Cemetery Tax $ 39,000.00

TOTAL TAXES LEVIED: $789,000.00



SECTION 3: That the Town Clerk shall make and file with the County Clerk of said County of
Winnebago on or before the last Tuesday of December, a duly certified copy of this ordinance.
SECTION 4: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason
be held invalid or to be unconstitutional, such finding shall not effect the validity of the
remaining portion of this ordinance.

SECTION 5: That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption, as provided
by law.

ADOPTED this 8th day of November 2023 pursuant to a roll call vote by the Board of

Trustees of Roscoe Township ,Winnebago County, Illinois.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AYE NAY ABSENT

Bob Nowicki

Elizabeth Lindquist

Phil Rhymer

Patrick Henderson

Chuck Gilbert

Bob Nowicki, Supervisor Town Board Gary W. Blascoe, Town
Clerk



CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVY ORDINANCE
TOWNSHIP

The undersigned, duly elected, qualified and acting Clerk of Roscoe Township,
Winnebago County, Illinois, does hereby certify that the attached hereto is a true and
correct copy of the Tax Levy Ordinance, of said Township for the year 2024, as adopted
this 8th day of November 2023.

This certification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of (60 ILCS 1/75-20)
and on behalf of Roscoe Township, Winnebago County, Illinois.

This certification must be filed by the last Tuesday in December.

Dated this 8th day of November 2023

Gary W. Blascoe - Town Clerk

Filed this day of , 2023

Lori Gummow - Winnebago County Clerk



TAX LEVY ORDINANCE
ROAD DISTRICT

ORDINANCE No. 2023-1R

An ordinance levying taxes for all road purposes for Roscoe Township Road District,
Winnebago County, Illinois, for the tax year 2023 collectable in 2024

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Trustees of Roscoe Township, Winnebago County, Illinois,
as follows:

SECTION 1: That the Highway Commissioner of Roscoe Township Road District on November
8th, 2023 does hereby determine and declare that the sum of Eight Hundred Ten Thousand and
00/100 Dollars ($810,000.00) are hereby levied upon all property subject to taxation within the
Road District as that property is assessed and equalized, in order to meet and defray all the
necessary expenses and liabilities of the Road District as required by statute or voted by the
people in accordance with the law, for such purposes as:

ROAD and BRIDGE

PERMANENT ROAD (HARD ROAD)

BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION W/COUNTY (SPECIAL BRIDGE)

For the year 2023.

SECTION 2: That the amount levied for each object and purpose shall be as follows:

GENERAL ROAD FUND

Total General Road fund $ 81.880.00

PERMANENT ROAD (HARD ROAD) FUND

Total Permanent Road Fund $720,800.00

BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION (SPECIAL BRIDGE) FUND

Total Bridge Construction $ 7.320.00
TOTAL LEVY SUMMARY

General Road Tax $ 81.,880.00
Permanent Road Tax $ 720,800.00
Bridge Construction Tax $ 7,320.00

TOTAL TAXES LEVIED: $ 810,000.00



Amount to be levied was determined by the Highway Commissioner of Roscoe Township Road
District.

Steve Schreier, Highway Commissioner

SECTION 3: That the Town Clerk shall make and file with the County Clerk of said County of
Winnebago, on or before the last Tuesday of December, a duly certified copy of this ordinance.
SECTION 4: That the Board of Trustees does hereby certify that the amount levied herein is
necessary to be raised by taxation for road purposes for Roscoe Township Road District.
SECTION 5: That if any section, subdivision, or sentence of this ordinance shall for any reason
be held invalid or to be unconstitutional, such finding shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portion of this ordinance.

SECTION 6: That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption, as provided
by law.

ADOPTED this 8th day of November 2023, pursuant to a roll call vote by the Board of Trustees

of Roscoe Township, Winnebago County, Illinois.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES YE NAY ABSENT

Bob Nowicki e o
Elizabeth Lindquist L o
Phil Rhymer - -
Pat Henderson __ o

Chuck Gilbert

Bob Nowicki, Supervisor Town Board Gary W. Blascoe, Town Clerk



CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVY ORDINANCE

ROAD DISTRICT

The undersigned, duly elected, qualified and acting Clerk of Roscoe Township,
Winnebago County, Illinois, does hereby certify that the attached hereto is a true and
correct copy of the Tax Levy Ordinance, of said Township Road District for the year

2023, as adopted
this 8th day of November 2023.

This certification is made and filed pursuant to the requirements of (60 ILCS 1/75-20)
and on behalf of Roscoe Township, Winnebago County, Illinois.

This certification must be filed by the last Tuesday in December.

Dated this 8th day of November 2023

Gary W. Blascoe - Town Clerk

Filed this day of ,2023

Lori Gummow — Winnebago County Clerk



TRUTH IN TAXATION
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

|, the undersigned, hereby certify that | am the presiding officer of Roscoe Township
and Roscoe Township Road District, and as such presiding officer, | certify that the levy
ordinance, a copy of which is attached, was adopted pursuant to, and in all respects in
compliance with the provisions of Section 18-60 through 18-85 of the “Truth in

Taxation” law.

Check One of the Choices Below

D 1) The taxing district published a notice in the newspaper and conducted a hearing
meeting the requirements of the Truth in Taxation Law.

2) The taxing district's aggregate levy did not exceed a 5% increase over the prior
year's extension. Therefore, a notice and a hearing were not necessary.

D 3) The proposed aggregate levy did not exceed a 5% increase over the prior year's
extension. Therefore, a hearing was not held. The adopted aggregate tax levy
exceeded 5% of the prior year's extension and a notice was published within 15
days of its adoption in accordance with the Truth in Taxation Law.

D 4) The adopted levy exceeded the amount stated in the published notice. A second

notice was published within 15 days of the adoption in accordance with the
Truth in Taxation law.

Date: November 8t 2023

Presiding Officer

Bob Nowicki — Supervisor, Roscoe Township



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE STATELINE MASS
TRANSIT DISTRICT AND THE TOWNSHIP OF ROSCOE REGARDING MASS
TRANSIT SERVICES

This Intergovernmental Agreement (“Agreement”) by and between the Stateline Mass
Transit District and the Township of Roscoe, an Illinois municipal corporation, is made and
entered into this 8th day of November, 2023, and shall become effective upon the signing hereof.

WHEREAS, the Stateline Mass Transit District (*SMTD”) was formed on April 2, 2007
to provide certain mass transit services to areas in and around its founding members, the City of
South Beloit, the Village of Roscoe, the Village of Rockton and Rockton Township; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Roscoe (“Township”) desires to have SMTD provide mass
transit service within the Township’s corporate limits and SMTD desires to provide such
services; and

WHEREAS, SMTD and the Township are authorized by Section 5 of the
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/5 and Section 10, Article VII of the Illinois
Constitution, to contract with each other to provide said services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and covenants contained herein,
the parties agree as follows:

[. Recitals: The above-recitals are incorporated herein and made a part hereof.

2. Term: This Agreement shall begin on the date referenced above and shall continue for
a period of one (1) year unless otherwise terminated sooner as provided herein.

3. Annual Fee: The Township shall pay to SMTD the annual fee of $3,000.00 in exchange
for SMTD providing mass transit services within the Township. This annual fee shall
be recalculated at the start of each SMTD fiscal year and any change shall be based
upon the increased/decreased cost to SMTD to provide mass transit service to
Township residents. The annual fee shall be payable by January 3 1% of each calendar
year.

4. Demand Response Services:

4.1  General. During the term of this Agreement, SMTD shall provide Demand
Response services to eligible individuals from 5:15 am. to 10:00 p.m. Monday through Friday,
6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. on Saturday and 8:15 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. on Sunday. The corporate
boundaries of the SMTD Service Area include the municipalities of Rockton, Roscoe and South
Beloit as well as Roscoe and Rockton Township.

42. Eligibility for Services. In order to be eligible for Demand Response services
pursuant to this Agreement, an individual must have an origin or destination within the SMTD

IGA ROSCOE TWP

FY

34



Service Area.

5.

6.

8.

Events of Termination: The following events shall cause the termination of this
Agreement.

a. Notice of Termination: This Agreement may be terminated upon sixty (60)
days written notice by either party.

b. Termination for Default: This Agreement shall be terminated, and the
Agreement shall come to an end, 24 hours after written notice of such
termination given by either party hereto in the event of a default of the terms of
this Agreement. The aggrieved party or parties shall have all rights and
remedies afforded to it under the law.

Coordination and Communication. The parties agree to cooperate to attempt to resolve
any issues arising under this Agreement in an informal and expedient manner.

Notice Addresses: Any notice required or permitted to be given pursuant to this
Agreement shall be in writing and shall be personally delivered or transmitted by
telephone facsimile or sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, as follows:

[fto SMTD:

Board Chairman

Stateline Mass Transit District
100 East Main Street
Rockton, IL 61072

Telefax No.: (815) 624-1058

If to Township of Roscoe:
Township Supervisor
Township of Roscoe

5792 Elevator Road

Roscoe, IL 61073

Telefax No.: (815) 623-7343

Personally delivered notices shall be effective upon receipt. Facsimile messages shall
be effective upon their error-free transmission, as verified by the sender’s transmission
or activity report. Mailed notices shall be effective three business days after mailing,
as shown by the post office receipt. Any party may change a party or address for
receiving notice by written notice given to the other party.

Indemnification and Hold Harmless. To the fullest extent permitted by law, each party
to this Agreement shall protect, indemnify, save, defend and hold harmless the other
party, including its officer, officials, volunteers, employees and agents, from and
against any and all liabilities, obligations, claims, damages, penalties, causes of action,

costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney and paralegal fees, which the other

IGA ROSCOE TWP

FY24



party and for which its officers, officials, volunteers, employees and agents may
become obligated by reason of any accident, bodily injury, death of person, or loss of
or damage to tangible property, arising indirectly or directly in connection with or
under, or as a result of this Agreement, but only to the extent caused in whole or in part
by any negligent act or omission of the indemnifying party. The entity of the party
providing the indemnification shall be allowed to raise on behalf of the other party any
and all defenses statutory and/or common law to such claim or action which the other
party might have raised, including, but not limited to, any defense contained within the
Ilinois Governmental and Governmental Employee Tort Immunity Act, 745 ILCS
10/1-101, et seq.

9. Amendments. This Agreement may be amended by written instruction executed by the
parties hereto, acting therein by their duly authorized representatives.

10. Severability. If any term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to
any person or circumstances shall, to any extent, be held invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such term or provision to persons or
circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not
be affected thereby, and each remaining term and provision hereof shall be deemed
valid and enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

11. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Illinois.

12. Waiver. The waiver of any term or provision of this Agreement shall not constitute a
waiver of any other term or provision of this Agreement, nor shall the right to require
any enforcement of any term or provision of this Agreement be permanently waived,
if a continuing breach of any such term or provision arises.

13. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each
of which shall be an original, with the main effect as if the signatures thereto and hereto

were upon the same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date above
first written.

{SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW]}

IGA ROSCOE TWP | FY24



Township of Roscoe,
an Illinois Municipal Corporation

By:

Its: __ SUPERVISOR

Stateline Mass Transit District,
an Illinois Municipal Corporation

By:/ﬁdk

Its: BOARD CHAIRMAN

1GA ROSCOE TWP | FY24



Total

So. Beloit Rockton

Roscoe

Rockton Township

Full Fare Half Fare Full Fare Half Fare Full Fare Half Fare Full Fare Half Fare

318 435 107

0 0 0

0 0 0

318 435 107
So. Beloit Rockton

753 384

36.98% 18.86%

977
0
0
277

182
0
182

Roscoe
784
38.51%

602
0
0
602

55 6
0
0

55 6

Rockton Township
115
5.65%

0

0
0
0

free

0

Total
Trips No Show
2,036 6
0
0
2,036
Total
2,036 2,042

100.00%



STATELINE TRIPS BY MUNICIPALITY BY FISCAL YEAR

Rockton | Rockton Roscoe Roscoe
FISCAL | So. Beloit | So. Beloit | Rockton | Rockton | Township | Township |Roscoe Full{Roscoe Half| Township | Township
YEAR | Full Fare | Half Fare |Full Fare|Half Fare FF HF Fare Fare FF HF
FY 09 254 3,539 226 1,205 0 376 83 1,122
FY 10 295 3,437 131 1,480 0 218 52 1,592
FY 11 261 3,627 654 2,028 1 252 205 1,807 996 9,831
FY 12 360 3,860 640 2,194 2 326 580 1,921 1,732 11,615
FY 13 438 4,366 862 1,979 13 179 196 1,687 1,777 11,497
FY 14 591 4,319 839 1,971 15 7 234 1,575 1,931 11,482
FY 15 921 4,514 1,020 1,880 0 32 275 1,106 2,168 11,916
FY 16 1,003 6,034 1,394 2,991 4 16 1,123 1,253 2 0 2,162 15,982
FY 17 1,222 5,843 1,190 3,175 90 52 1,084 1,448 192 439 3,237 17,972
FY 18 1,839 6,632 630 3,396 208 461 701 2,047 87 617 2,832 19,450
FY 19 2,165 8,253 820 4,306 442 365 939 3,264 6 675 2,554 23,789
FY 20 2,833 7,310 893 4,665 449 520 2,005 3,032 0 639 0 22,346
FY 21 2,529 5,701 1,249 3,113 476 259 1,463 2,461 0 421 2,156 19,828
FY 22 4,097 5,776 1,690 3,686 439 341 1,641 3,250 99 331 0 21,350
FY23 4,122 6,030 1,570 5,781 541 533 1,720 4,698 125 877 2,348 28,345
0
0
0
TOTAL 22,930 79,241 13,808 43,850 2,680 3,937 12,301 32,263 511 239,413
Notes:
Service started in Feb. 2008 from then until June 2008 the total ride count was 2,269
Roscoe Township started May 2, 2016
For a Grand Total of 241,682

Updated Annual SMTD Ridership through FY23




STATELINE TRIPS BY MUNICIPALITY FISCAL YEAR 2023

*Old Settlers Days rides paid on separate invoice.

Rockton | Rockton Roscoe
So. So. Townshi | Townshi Roscoe |Townshi
Beloit | Beloit | Rockton|Rockton| p Full p Half | Roscoe | Roscoe |Township| p Half Total NO TOTAL
MONTH |Full Fare |Half Fare|Full Fare|Half Fare| Fare Fare |Full Fare|Half Fare| Full Fare Fare Rides | SHOWS TRIPS
JUL '22 352 429 146 257 29 14 164 179 8 10 1,588 1,588
AUG '22 382 544 141 404 44 25 125 240 6 41 1,952 1,952
SEP '22 335 626 131 632 38 47 109 441 7 75 2,441 2,441
OCT '22 358 650 144 584 34 52 121 374 0 96 2,413 2,413
NOV '22 367 502 139 549 37 53 120 342 0 106 2,215 2,215
DEC '22 356 396 137 453 33 33 171 328 0 97 2,004 2,004
JAN '23 420 465 131 601 59 53 143 436 0 79 2,387 2,387
FEB '23 382 448 131 480 52 39 144 427 0 100 2,203 2,203
MAR '23 367 558 115 537 61 57 155 554 0 74 2,478 2,478
APR '23 274 478 115 550 52 45 153 468 34 75 2,244 2,244
MAY '23 239 540 131 509 49 59 171 488 36 101 2,323 2,323
JUN "23 290 394 109 225 53 56 144 421 34 23 1,749 1,749
TOTAL 4,122 6,030 1,570 5,781 541 533 1,720 4,698 125 877 25,997 0 25,997
Notes:
Psgrs Tickets COH Cash Psgrs  Fare $ Collected Total Trips  Rate
TOTAL Full Fare Rides 8,078 3,967 [l 4111 | X$3.00 |$12,333.00 5981  $60.75 $363,345.75
TOTAL Half Fare Rides 17,919 8,861 8,901 X $1.50 | $13,351.50 20,016 $50.00 $1,000,800.00
SUBTOTAL RIDES 25,997 12,828 13,012 $25,684.50 Less Cash Fares -$25,684.50
TOTAL Free Rides* : Sl N o Less COH Fares -$235.50
TOTAL OF NO SHOWS 0 0
TOTAL TRIPS 25,997 $25,684.50 TOTAL BILLED $1,338,225.75

FARE RATES
$3.00
$1.50




RESOLUTION OF THE ROSCOE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES AUTHORIZING
AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN ROSCOE TOWNSHIP AND
STATELINE MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT RESOLUTION: R-2023-11-8

WHEREAS, the Stateline Mass Transit District (‘SMTD”) was formed on April 2, 2007, to
provide certain mass transit services to areas in and around its founding members, the City
of South Beloit, the Village of Roscoe, the Village of Rockton and Rockton Township; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Roscoe (“Township”) desires to have SMTD provide mass
transit service within the Township’s corporate limits and SMTD desires to provide such
services; and

WHEREAS, SMTD and the Township are authorized by Section 5 of the Intergovernmental
Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/5 and Section 10, Article VIl of the lllinois Constitution, to
contract with each other to provide said services and

WHEREAS, Roscoe Township believes it to be in the best interest of Roscoe Township to
enter into this Intergovernmental Agreement to address the compensation for services
provided by SMTD to Roscoe Township, following attorney review and approval.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of Roscoe Township that
by the adoption of this Resolution whose recitals are hereby incorporated herein, that:

1. The above recitals are hereby incorporated into this Resolution as if fully stated herein.

2. That the attached Intergovernmental Agreement between SMTD and Roscoe Township
is hereby authorized and accepted.

3. That the Township Supervisor is authorized to sign said Intergovernmental Agreement
and any other documents necessary in a form substantially similar thereto for the
effectuation of this Resolution.

4 That this Resolution shall be in full force upon the date of signing, November 8th, 2023

MOTION:

SECONDED:

AYES NAYS

Passed and adopted by the Board of Trustees of Roscoe Township this 8th day of
November 2023

Bob Nowicki, Roscoe Township Supervisor Attested by: Gary Blascoe, Town Clerk



October 2, 2023

Roscoe Township Community Center
Attn: Phil Rhymer

4562 Hononegah Rd

Rockton, IL. 61072

RainMaster Irrigation herein proposes to provide the necessary equipment, hardware, and labor
to design, layout, install, checkout, and test an irrigation system in accordance with the State of
Illinois Code Regulations. In addition, the specifications, features, conditions and warranty
delineated below are applicable for the premises commonly known as: same as above address

Materials:
Heads: Turf: 32 RainBird heads around bldg
0 Hunter popup spray heads.
Planting Beds: none proposed
Pipe: Poly pipe rated 80 PSID / copper pipe type “L”.
1 ¥”poly mainline/1” copper tap.
Fittings: Schedule 40 poly insert fittings / stainless steel claﬁnps.
Valves: Electric solenoid valves installed in appropriate sized yard boxes.

Controller:  Hunter Pro-C expandable. Stations installed: 12

Water Tap:  Backflow preventer, strainer, master valve, inside drain valve, shut-off
valve full port, blowout valve.

Coverage: 100% turf head-to-head double coverage/planting bed coverage total

Zones: System designed for 7 individual zones.
Price: The total price is $4,995.00.
Deposit: The total required deposit is 1/2 of the sell price: $2,497.00

Rain Sensor: Rain Sensor is optional at cost of $150.00.

(815) 885-2566
8176 STARWOOD DRIVE « LOVES PARK, ILLINOIS 61111



Lead time:

Terms:

Collection:

Warranty:

Conditions:

Lot Lines:

RPZ Testing:

Winterizing:

Ownership:

The current lead time for this job is approximately Spring 2024

Total balance due upon completion. A 1.5% monthly |
finance charge will be applied on the unpaid balance thereafter.

Customer will pay reasonable collection expenses, including attorney
fees, and court costs, incurred by RainMaster Irrigation, Inc. to obtain
payment and consents to the jurisdiction of any court located in
Winnebago County, Illinois.

RainMaster Irrigation warrants that the system shall be free from
defects in material and workmanship for a period of one (1) year,

from the date of completion of installation. The total liability of

RainMaster Irrigation shall not exceed the original price of the
defective product plus installation Jabor. THIS WARRANTY IS
IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, WHETHER
EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, AS TO MERCHANTABILITY OF
FITNESS OR PURPOSE.

RainMaster Irrigation is NOT responsible for adverse system
effects caused by water contaminants (iron, sand, and mineral
particles) and marginal water production.

Customer is responsible for accuraie Jot Iine and planting bed
identification prior to systent installation.

The Reduced Pressure Vacuum Breaker (RPZ) installed on all
irrigation systems is required by the Illinois Department of Public
Health to be tested annually. RainMaster Irrigation tests

the RPZ upon installation and submits the required documentation

to the governing municipality. Purchaser is responsible for scheduling
tests for subsequent annual requirements with RainMaster Irrigation.

Winterization of the irrigation system is required annually and
is included in the installation price. Purchaser is responsible
for scheduling this appointment with RainMaster Irrigation.

Ownership and title to the material and/or hardware installed shall
remain with RainMaster Irrigation until paid in full.

This proposal is subject to acceptance by Purchaser within thirty (30) days and
binding only when signed by both parties.

Signature: \Z‘W\ M Date (O -'?' —2015

Signature:

Date




RESOLUTION #R-2023-11-8-M

A RESOLUTION OF ROSCOE TOWNSHIP RESOLVING TO ACCEPT THE PROPOSAL
FOR MOWING SERVICES OF THE ROSCOE TOWNSHIP CEMETERIES FOR
THE 2024 & 2025 SEASONS

WHEREAS, Roscoe Township desires to accept proposals for mowing services of its three
cemeteries and,

WHEREAS, specifications for mowing were advertised for Request for Proposal in
accordance with the Township’s purchasing policies and State Statute; and,

WHEREAS, has been identified as the lowest
responsive, responsible bidder for said improvements, at

cemetery(ies) and,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Supervisor and Board of Trustees of
Roscoe Township, Winnebago County, Illinois that by the adoption of this Resolution:

1. Mowing Proposal from for mowing services of
cemetery(ies) at a cost of
is accepted for the 2024 and 2025 mowing seasons.

FURTHER, the Township Supervisor is authorized to sign any contract documents
needed in order to carry out the facilitation of any agreements.

FURTHER, the Roscoe Township Clerk shall attest the same after the signature of the
Township Supervisor.

Adopted this 8" day of November 2023.

PASSED UPON MOTION BY

SECONDED BY

BY ROLL CALL VOTE THIS 8™ DAY OF NOVEMBER 2023
AS FOLLOWS:

VOTING “AYE™:

VOTING “NAY™:

ABSENT, ABSTAIN, OTHER




APPROVED NOVEMBER 8™ 2023

BOB NOWICKI, SUPERVISOR

ATTEST:

GARY BLASCOE, CLERK



September, 2023

FOUNDERS PARK NEWS
And Roscoe Township
Community Center

4562 Hononegah Rd, Roscoe, IL

Roscoe Travelers will begin on Nov 13t Monday from 7pm to 8:30pm is also scheduled for Monday Dec 11" more dates to be
announced please follow founders park facebook

Spanish Conversation Club will begin Sunday January 7% 2024 and continue every other Sunday until further notice. 4pm to
5pm at the Roscoe Township Community Center.

Genealogy class January 2024 5:30pm to 8pm at Roscoe Township Community Center. Questions can be directed to Vicki
Hahn statelinegenealogyclub@yahoo.com

Holiday Still Life watercolor class December 6" 10am 12pm taught by April Olsen mark your calendars and follow founders park
on facebook for more information and cost.

Tournament Style Euchre is being played at The Roscoe Township Community Center Nov 6! - Nov 27t - Dec 4" — Jan 8™ —
Jan 221 starting at 6:30 pm a smalll fee is charged to play. If you have any questions, please contact Lanny at 815-315-2398.

Yoga is being offered at the Community Center on Saturdays 8:00am and Thursday 5:30pm. No end date is scheduled at this
time. Please email ashleyziegelbauer@gmail.com if you have further questions.

Nov 12 and Dec 10 9am to 5pm Creative Memories by Ann Quintanilla offers working time and classes on different
scrapbooking projects further questions email anncg@charter.net or crmewilliams74@gmail.com

Rockton’s 50 North organization will be using the facility during renovation on their current location. 50 North will continue to
hold their program/meeting Tuesday November 7" and Tuesday November 21st 2023. Open to the public the group provides a
program and then follows up with an activity. 1-3pm

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP MULTIPURPOSE
RECREATIONAL PAVILION

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
el | Bids went out Wed the 18
e | 30t _ Pre-bid conference at the
Community center 10am
Bids due Nov 6t" 2:00 — Open bids
at 2:05

Nov 8t meeting — review bids

Pavilion timeline:

Socializing and the meaningful connections

it creates has many more benefits that getting you out of the house or keeping your brain stimulated; though this benefit

can’t be overstated. Experts have proven that socialization among older adults not only keeps the brain sharp, but it can

P PN tha rick Af Aavalanina dementia and Alzheimer's disease.




November, 2023

FOUNDERS PARK NEWS
And Roscoe Township

Community Center
4562 Hononegah Rd, Roscoe, IL

Roscoe Travelers will begin on Nov 13t Monday from 7pm to 8:30pm is also scheduled for Monday Dec 11" more dates to be
announced please follow founders park facebook

Spanish Conversation Club will begin Sunday January 7t 2024 and continue every other Sunday until further notice. 4pm to
5pm at the Roscoe Township Community Center.

Genealogy class January 2024 5:30pm to 8pm at Roscoe Township Community Center. Questions can be directed to Vicki
Hahn statelinegenealogyclub@yahoo.com

Holiday Still Life watercolor class December 6" 10am 12pm taught by April Olsen mark your calendars and follow founders park
on facebook for more information and cost.

Tournament Style Euchre is being played at The Roscoe Township Community Center Nov 6% - Nov 27t - Dec 4" — Jan 8" —
Jan 221 starting at 6:30 pm a small fee is charged to play. If you have any questions, please contact Lanny at 815-315-2398.

Yoga is being offered at the Community Center on Saturdays 8:00am and Thursday 5:30pm. No end date is scheduled at this
time. Please email ashleyziegelbauer@gmail.com if you have further questions.

Nov 12 and Dec 10 9am to 5pm Creative Memories by Ann Quintanilla offers working time and classes on different
scrapbooking projects further questions email anncg@charter.net or crmewilliams74@gmail.com

Rockton’s 50 North organization will be using the facility during renovation on their current location. 50 North will continue to
hold their program/meeting Tuesday November 7" and Tuesday November 21st 2023. Open to the public the group provides a

program and then follows up with an activity. 1-3pm

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP MULTIPURPOSE
RECREATIONAL PAVILION

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
“hicniises | Bids went out Wed the 18

o= | 30th _ Pre-bid conference at the

Community center 10am

Bids due Nov 6t" 2:00 — Open bids

at 2:05

Nov 8" meeting — review bids

Pavilion timeline:

Socializing and the meaningful connections

it creates has many more benefits that getting you out of the house or keeping your brain stimulated; though this benefit

can't be overstated. Experts have proven that socialization among older adults not only keeps the brain sharp, but it can

e m tlem iiale ~f Adavialanminea Aamantia and Alzhaimear'c diceace




